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Dear Mr. Huddleston,

Revocation of Licence

I wish to advise you that, on 13 September 2007, the Information and Communications
Technology Authority (the “Authority”) revoked with immediate effect the Licence
previously granted to West Indian Electronic Technologies Ltd. ("West Indian”) on 17
October 2003, as amended on 31 March 2005.

You will recall that, in a letter dated 30 July 2007, the Authority noted that West Indian
was in breach of its licence as a result of its continued failure to file the reports and pay
the fees requires by Annex 2 of its licence. The Authority notes that this continued
failure to file reports and pay fees constitutes a fundamental breach of Annex 2 of West
Indian’s licence, and is sufficient ground for the revocation of West Indian’s licence
under section 33 of the Information and Communications Technology Authority Law
(2006 Revision) (the “ICTA Law").

At a subsequent meeting with the Authority’s staff in 3 August 2007, West Indian
agreed to provide to the Authority, no later than 31 August 2007, a report on the status
of its negotiations with a potential partner. It was agreed that this report would specify
whether an agreement has been reached between the parties and provide a clear
action plan to bring West Indian into compliance with its licence obligations. Should
West Indian fail to reach an agreement with this potential partner before that date, or
fail to provide a clear action plan, the Authority noted that it would seek to place on the
agenda of the next available Board meeting of the Authority a recommendation to
revoke the licence accorded to West Indian. The foregoing was summarized and
confirmed in a letter from the Authority dated 9 August 2007.
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To date, West Indian has not provided any confirmation that an agreement has been
reached with a potential partner, nor has it provided an action plan to bring West
Indian into compliance with its licence obligations. The Authority also notes that West

Indian has not contacted the Authority’s staff to provide an explanation for this
omission.

The Authority therefore is of the view that West Indian has been provided with
reasonable opportunity to remedy the breach and that licence revocation is appropriate
in the circumstances. Therefore, in accordance with section 33 of the ICTA Law, the
Authority hereby revokes the Licence granted to West Indian.

Mnaging Director



